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Legislative File No:  2006-0483 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service 
 
DATE: June 28, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: New Detroit Water and Sewerage Department Model Contract 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Detroit Water & Sewerage Department (DWSD) and the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) have 
been working with wholesale customer communities to develop a model Water Service Contract.  The 
purpose of the model is to replace the current contracts and to provide a standard for all DWSD customer 
water contracts.   
 
A communication outreach program was developed to gain feedback and provide input into the model.  
The model contract establishes desired pressure ranges for service, a maximum purchase amount and new 
methods for determining water purchase rates.  DWSD will begin negotiating new contracts after 
September 30, 2006.  A DWSD representative will be providing a presentation on the model contract and 
explaining the benefits to its customers.   
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